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Martinez, Christina

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 5:01 PM
To: Martinez, Christina
Subject: OPEN MEETING SUBMISSION - OPEN MEETING TRD 2025002525

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercise caution! 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
 
The Office of the Secretary of State has posted notice of the following meeting. 
 
TRD Number: 2025002525 
 
Submitted Date/Time: 05/02/2025 05:01 PM CDT 
 
Agency: Texas Tech University System 
Liaison: christina.martinez@ttu.edu 
 
Board: N/A 
Committee: N/A 
Date: 05/08/2025 
Time: 08:30 AM 
 
View Open Meeting 
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Martinez, Christina

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 5:07 PM
To: Martinez, Christina
Subject: OPEN MEETING SUBMISSION - OPEN MEETING TRD 2025002526

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercise caution! 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
 
The Office of the Secretary of State has posted notice of the following meeting. 
 
TRD Number: 2025002526 
 
Submitted Date/Time: 05/02/2025 05:07 PM CDT 
 
Agency: Texas Tech University System 
Liaison: christina.martinez@ttu.edu 
 
Board: N/A 
Committee: Finance and Investments 
Date: 05/08/2025 
Time: 09:10 AM 
 
View Open Meeting 
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Martinez, Christina

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 5:17 PM
To: Martinez, Christina
Subject: OPEN MEETING SUBMISSION - OPEN MEETING TRD 2025002527

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercise caution! 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
 
The Office of the Secretary of State has posted notice of the following meeting. 
 
TRD Number: 2025002527 
 
Submitted Date/Time: 05/02/2025 05:17 PM CDT 
 
Agency: Texas Tech University System 
Liaison: christina.martinez@ttu.edu 
 
Board: N/A 
Committee: Academic, Clinical, and Student Affairs 
Date: 05/08/2025 
Time: 09:40 AM 
 
View Open Meeting 
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Martinez, Christina

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 5:22 PM
To: Martinez, Christina
Subject: OPEN MEETING SUBMISSION - OPEN MEETING TRD 2025002528

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercise caution! 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
 
The Office of the Secretary of State has posted notice of the following meeting. 
 
TRD Number: 2025002528 
 
Submitted Date/Time: 05/02/2025 05:21 PM CDT 
 
Agency: Texas Tech University System 
Liaison: christina.martinez@ttu.edu 
 
Board: N/A 
Committee: Audit 
Date: 05/08/2025 
Time: 10:05 AM 
 
View Open Meeting 
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1

Martinez, Christina

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 5:28 PM
To: Martinez, Christina
Subject: OPEN MEETING SUBMISSION - OPEN MEETING TRD 2025002529

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercise caution! 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
 
The Office of the Secretary of State has posted notice of the following meeting. 
 
TRD Number: 2025002529 
 
Submitted Date/Time: 05/02/2025 05:27 PM CDT 
 
Agency: Texas Tech University System 
Liaison: christina.martinez@ttu.edu 
 
Board: N/A 
Committee: Facilities 
Date: 05/08/2025 
Time: 10:10 AM 
 
View Open Meeting 
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Martinez, Christina

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 5:33 PM
To: Martinez, Christina
Subject: OPEN MEETING SUBMISSION - OPEN MEETING TRD 2025002530

This email originated outside TTU. Please exercise caution! 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
 
The Office of the Secretary of State has posted notice of the following meeting. 
 
TRD Number: 2025002530 
 
Submitted Date/Time: 05/02/2025 05:33 PM CDT 
 
Agency: Texas Tech University System 
Liaison: christina.martinez@ttu.edu 
 
Board: N/A 
Committee: N/A 
Date: 05/08/2025 
Time: 10:25 AM 
 
View Open Meeting 
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